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Approval Authorizing the Board of Public Works to

Establigsh a County-Wide Sewage (Septage) Disposal Facility

WHEREAS, The Physical Resources Committee met in regular
session on June 13, 1995, and reviewed request from the Board of
Public Works to establish a county-wide sewage {septage) disposal
facility; and,

WHEREAS, A feasibility study has been conducted showing
that a facility could be developed and operated for approximately
$52 per year per user; and,

WHEREAS, The cost for pumping and transporting material
to the facility would be in addition to the initial charge; and,

WHEREAS, Explicit authorization from the Grand Traverse
County Board of Commissioners to establish a facility is necessary;
and,

WHEREAS, The Physical Resources Committee recommends
authorization to the Board of Public Works,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS, THAT Grand Traverse County hereby authorizes the
Grand Traverse County Board of Public Works to establish a county-
wide sewage (septage) disposal facility.
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DATE: July 12, 1995 DISPOSITION

SOUGHT: INFORMATION
TO: Board of Public Works
FROM: Board of Commissioners PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT: Septage Disposal Facility

SUMMARY OF PROBLEM:

RESOLUTION: Resolved by the Board of Commissioners authorizing the

Board of Public Works to establish a county wide sewage (septage) disposal
facility.
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